

Lacey Busse BSN, RN

Luxemburg, WI 54217
(920) 655-1316 Lacey.L.Busse@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated Critical Care Registered Nurse with 10 years of intensive care experience. Skilled in providing exceptional patient care to diverse populations. Able to think quickly and respond effectively to rapidly changing situations. Motivated to learn, and excel in new aspects of improving patient safety and patient satisfaction.

CURRENT ROLES/SKILLS

- Current Critical Care Staff RN
- Preceptor
- Continuous Renal Replacement Therapy (CRRT) Trained
- Intra-aortic Balloon Counterpulsation Therapy (IABP) Trained
- Code Team Member
- Rapid Response Team Member
- Massive Transfusion Responder
- Extracorporeal Membrane Oxygenation Therapy (ECMO) Trained
- EPIC proficient

CERTIFICATIONS

- Registered Nurse, State of Wisconsin License # 189895-30. 2012 -Present
- BLS (Basic Life Support Certification), 2009-Present
- ACLS (Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support Certification), 2012-Present
- NIHSS (National Institute of Health Stroke Scale), 2016-Present

WORK HISTORY

HSHS St. Vincent Hospital

- Registered Nurse-Critical Care, 05/2012 to Current
- ICU Technician/Certified Nursing Assistant/Telemetry Technician, 2009-2012

EDUCATION

University Of Wisconsin-Green Bay - Green Bay, WI | Bachelor of Science in Nursing
08/2018. Graduated magna cum laude

Northeast Wisconsin Technical College - Green Bay, WI | Associate of Science in Nursing
05/2012. Graduated with 3.94 GPA

University Of Wisconsin - Green Bay - Green Bay, WI | Associate of Science in Human Biology
05/2011. Graduated magna cum laude